Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2005 11:01 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn

Subject: 041365-TP - Verizon/Tallahassee Telephone Exchange - Amendment
Dorothy,

The above agreement is shown as interconnection only, but it also includes the unbundling and resale elements

too. Can you please change the docket title to include those items.

This is the description I have on my memo:

"Docket No. 041365-TP - Request for approval of Amendment No. 1 to interconnection, unbundling, and resale

agreement between Verizon Florida Inc. and Tallahassee Telephone Exchange, Inc.”

Thanks,

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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